

Jewelry Manufacturer's Exchange, Inc.

8550 West Charleston Blvd, Suite #108

Las Vegas, NV 89117

Phone: 702-245-0197 Fax: 702-483-5977

8/25/09

To: City of Las Vegas Planning & Development Department

From: Sam Dinnis/Representative/ Jewelry Manufacturer's Exchange, Inc.

Subject: Application for a City of Las Vegas Jewelry Store, Class III Special Use Permit

Thank you for taking time to consider and process our application for a City of Las Vegas Jewelry Store, Class III Special Use Permit. Jewelry Manufacturer's Exchange, Inc. is a relatively new company, however the principles and associates of Jewelry Manufacturer's Exchange, Inc. have more than 75 years experience in the Jewelry Industry. Our goal is to be a good neighbor and provide the communities we operate within a friendly first class environment to shop in. In addition we want to be able to provide our customers with every possible service to meet their needs and expectations. Through experience we know this attitude and foot print for doing business will allow us to build a loyal customer base within the community we do business in. We operate our business without prejudice.

We subscribe to the philosophy that if a business is taking something out of the community they have an equal obligation to put something back. Jewelry Manufacturer's Exchange, Inc. and its principles and associates work very hard each and every day to make sure this happens.

Jewelry Manufacturer's Exchange, Inc. has established a Jewelry Store location at 8550 West Charleston Blvd in the City of Las Vegas and has obtained a regular City of Las Vegas Jewelry Store License. To better serve our customers and the community this store is located in we would like to have the ability to take used jewelry items in as credit towards the purchase of new jewelry items. We would also like to have the ability to purchase used gold and silver items, used watches and broken or damaged jewelry and coins for resale or salvage. We have reviewed the City of Las Vegas **Title 6 Business Taxes, Licenses and Regulations** and foresee no problems adhering to these regulations and guidelines as they relate to the Class III-A Second Hand Dealers Privileged License. We have contracted with an outstanding resident of the city of Las Vegas, Sharon Tigert, to help us maintain the highest of standards in our Las Vegas store. Sharon holds a Masters Degree in Special Education, has been a teacher in the Clark County School District since 1999 and recently finished and paid for an extensive one year continuing education course that was offered by the Clark County School District in computer science with emphasis on business management, spread sheets, charts and graphs. Sharon will over see the daily transaction records and file the daily police report required to maintain a Second Hand dealers Class III-A Privileged License.



Jewelry Manufacturer's Exchange, Inc. totally understands and appreciates the concern the City of Las Vegas has concerning the issuance of Special Use Permits and Second Hand Dealers Licenses. We are not a pawn shop and have no interest in becoming one. We feel it is in the best interest of our customers and the community surrounding our store location that we obtain a Jewelry Store, Class III Special Use Permit and a Class III-A Second Hand Dealers Privileged License. By obtaining these we know we will be able to meet more of the needs of our customer base and provide them with the services they have requested.

We feel the 960 sq. ft. space we have at 8550 West Charleston Blvd, Suite #108 will support the added business we will be able to do, if granted a Jewelry Store, Class III Special Use Permit. Subsequently this space will not require any retrofit or change to the existing floor plan.

If you have any questions concerning this letter or the filing of our application I can be reached directly at 702-245-0197. Once again thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,



Sam Dinnis
Representative

